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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
h

From: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 3:57 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Albert Hong

Subject: Appoint LKK to conduct TP survey; Our Ref: C10002526

Attachments: Ol GIA - SIB3657G.pdf; TP GIA - SHB8983E pdf; 180120191 15632-0001 pdf
Hi Team,

Please accept survey assignment and liaise with TP workshop.
Thank you.
Regards,

Justin Wong
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2184
F +65 6725 0853
E Justin.wong@budgetdirect,com.sg

Budgﬂet Trusted

Servico

Direct avard

LE & & R}

IMSUrance jogfo

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre

Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s
auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: Vincent Chua <vincent.chua@premiertaxi.com>

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 3:47 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premiertaxi.com>; Gary Shi <gary.shi@premiertaxi.com>; Albert Hong
1



<albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Pre-inspection / Accident involving SHB8983E & 5JB3657G on 18.01.19 | Our Ref: C10002526

Dear all,

We would like to appoint "LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd"” as the SIE for this PRS.

Please arrange for survey.

Thank you for your time.
Regards

Vincent Chua
Operations Assistant
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 066 | DID;: 6544 6689 | Fax: 6214 1511
Visit us at: www.premiertaxi.com.sg

Confidentiality Hatice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient|s) and may contain canfidential or
propretary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

w1 Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION

wh

From: Claims [mailto:claims@budgetdirect.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 18 lanuary, 2019 3:13 PM

To: Vincent Chua <vincent.chua@premiertaxi.com>

Cc: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premiertaxi.com>; Gary Shi <gary.shi@premiertaxi.com>; Albert Hong
<albert.hong@budgetdirect.cam.sg>

Subject: RE: Pre-inspection / Accident involving SHBB983E & SJB3657G on 18.01.19 | Our Ref: C10002526

Without Prejudice

Dear Vincent,
We refer to your Notice of Accident on even date.

We propose to use of to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the pre-repair survey.

. Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

. Bryan Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

. Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Mohamad Taufihk LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
. Chua So0 Teck (Benjamin) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
. Lim Say Koon FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

10. Mg You Han FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

11. Soon Hanxin (Gary) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

12. Kenji Tan FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

13, Derrick Quok - In house Surveyor



Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
SUPVEYOrs.

Thank you,
Regards,

Justin Wong
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2184
F +65 6725 DBS3

E Justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budg'et Trusted

Service

Direct Award

INSUrance fjeefo

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2139

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sqg

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

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 12:01 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Goh Wee Dek <weedek. goh@premiertaxi.com>; Gary Shi <gary.shi@premiertaxi.com>

Subject: Pre-inspection / Accident involving SHB8983E & SJB3657G on 18.01.19

Dear all,
We refer to the vehicles mentioned above.

Vehicle to be Surveyed: SHB8983E

Insured Vehicle: 5JB3657G

Date of Accident: 18/01/2019

Name of Workshop: PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

Address of Survey Location: 23 Changi South Avenue 2, #01-02, Singapore 486443

3



Mame of Contact Person: MR CHUA
Contact Number: 65446689
Email Address of Contact Person: vincent.chua@premiertaxi.com

*Vehicle available for survey*

*We prefer LKK Auto as the SJE for this PRS*

Please arrange for survey.

Thank you.
Regards

Vincent Chua
Operations Assistant
Premier Automotive Services Pte Lid

Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 066 | DID: 6544 6689 | Fax: 6214 1511
Visit us at: www.premiertaxi.com.sg

Confidentiality Motice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole wse of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact
the sender by reply 2-mail and destroy all coples of the original message.

&5 Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. 5AVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION
#h

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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
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Enquire Transaction History
Transaction History Details

Log Date/Time:!
Asset Type:
Asset ID:

Transachion Type.

Business Transaction
Reference Mo

Wehicle Ma.:

Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Attachment 2;
Vehicle Attachmeant 2:
\ehicle Schama:

First Registration Date:

Original Registraticn
Date:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Chassis No.:

Engine No.:

Mator No.:

Trailer Chassis No.:
Propellant:
Passenger Capacity:
Engine Capacity:
Power Rating:

Unladen Weight:

Maximum Laden
Weight:

Primary Color:
Secondary Color;

Manufacturing Year:

Open Market Value:

Minimum PARF
Benefit

PARF Eligibility
Mo, of Transfer:

Effective Ownership
Date/Time:

COE Mo,
COE Expiry Date:

COE Bid Category:

Actual QP/PQP Paid
Amount:

Lifespan Expiry Date
Owner 1D Type:

30 Apr 2014/ 09:50:03 Receipt M.
Wehicla

SHEBBSE3E Channal:

01.02 Register New Vehicle (AA)
20140430095003535386

SHB&SBIE
H10 - Public Transport Taxi {(Moter Car)
Adr-Con (Taxi)

Taxi (Company)

30 Apr 2014

30 Apr 2014

KIA

OPTIMA 1.7(A) DIESEL
KMAGM414MES462640
D4FDDH3085850

Digsel
4
1685

1584
2050
Siver

2013

$20,184 .00
§7.654.00

Y

0

30 Apr 2014 09:50:03
20140430010011020
29 Apr 2022
£59,871.00

28 Apr 20232
Company

Transaction Amount,

e e PaiT mnT VR BT TRICYTTONT 1Te=F

rage 1 014

| Tt gize+ |

AACCKDO1-AX238-140430-000002

$72,763.00

AA Counterless - CYCLE &
CARRIAGE KIA PTELTD

ARMAaw 004



MPASADO0E248 | Premier Anomotive Services Ple Lid - HO

. ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18012015 08:13

SUBMITTED BY- ARINAWAT] BINTE AMAT
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa repori c.cu'rucrl's the details of the accident 1o speed up e CaIME pIOCEES

2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any witful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may alow insurance companies fo
repudiate palicy labiity

4, The ssue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies (s not an admission of policy llabdilty on the part of the Insurance companies

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

£, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Caentre eslablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (G1A] for
archiving and that copes of this report will, for a fee, be made available upen application by interesied parlles

7. By tha lndgement of this reporf io the insurers, you hersby consent to the archiving of this repori at the centre and 1o coples of the report belng made avallabie
aforesad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 180172019 09:13

Date Of Accident 18/01/2019 07:25

Exact Location Of Accidant DOVER ROAD - NEW TOWN SECONDARY SCHOOL
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SHEBSE3E
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registared Cwner PREMIER TAXIS PTE LTD
Co Reg Mo 200304975H

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-B2148880
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer KIA

Model OPTIMA-1.7 D (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident HIRED & REWARDS

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy ND
for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category TAX]

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Caverage THIRD PARTY

Fleat Policy YES

Palicy Number 5095103893

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Drivar LEE CHIH WEN (LI JIWEN)
NRIC No STETT374B

Date Of Birth 24/09/1976

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 23/10/1999

Driving Experiance 18 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-87238300

Fax Numbar
Contact Number
EMail Address MNOEMAIL
Page 1ol 21



BLK 122 #09-457
Address YUAN CHING ROAD
Fostcodea 610122
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER
ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn -
Vehicla :

Insurance Company of Driver's Own \ehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accidant COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumbar of vehicles {including own vehicia)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?
VWas any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown parson(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. MG

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Fazaanger1 NAME: : PAX IN THE REAR SEAT - CHINESE
GEMNDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Flease state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prasecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

VEH. A -1 PAXVEH. B - NO PAX

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SJB3B5TG

Yehicle Make/Model/Calour MITSUBISHI LANCER

Details Of Propearties VEH. B

Wehicla Category PRIVATE CAR

MName of Driver JENNIFER KHERN WAI FUN

MRIC/Passport Numbear STRA7159H

Contact Number 83322030

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mama
Nature Of Damage DAMAGED ON THE FRONT PORTION

Page 2 of 21



Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mame LEE CHIH WEN (LI JINEN) - DRIVER OF VEH. A

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain FELT SOME DISCOMFORT & WILL SEEK FOR MEDICAL TREATMENT
Injured person in which vehicle? SHBA8OR3E

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured canveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Addrass

NO

Postcode

Fape 3 of 21



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1.
)
2

R,

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and aecurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhoiding of material
facts may allow insurance tompanies to repudiate policy liakility.

The isswe and acceplance of this Form by Insurance comgaanies is not an admiasion of palicy liability &n the pare of the insurance
com panies,

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the Genetal Insurance

Associatian of Singapore [GIA] fer archiving and that copies of this repart will for a fee be made available upon application by
interestad partles.

By the lodgment af this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aloresaid.

., Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[a] My insurer. my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore |"GIA") may/are permitied to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persenal infarmation set out in this [farm| and any ether parsenal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (eollactively the “Personal Infarmation”) and disclose and tra nsfer such
parsonal Infermation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicie(s] Involved in this accident [all insurer{s) who have Insured
vehicinds) involved in this sccldent shall be collectively referred to as the “Inzurers"), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the pallce], for the pu roose(s]
of:

til processing handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{li} Investigating the accident and,/or my claims;
(i) carrying out andfor dealing with my instructiont or responding to any enguiries by me,

(iv) adminictering my claims {including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain persene! data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a4 on the
axternal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) eamplying with applicable law in administering, processing, handfing and/for dealing with my clalms {collectively the
“Purposes”|

(b} all insureris} who have insured vehlele|s) Invalved in this accident and tha Imsurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collert, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

[} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agentsfincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for ane or mare of the above Purpotes,

(d] my Persanal infermaticn will also be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future elsims.

{e] theinformation se collected under (d) above may be shared [/ disclosed:

(i1 1o all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
sagulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

> 15 JAN 2013
< ff~— o

Palleyholder's Signatura Drhle;'s Signature . Reporting Centre Personnel's Signeture
Date & Time: [if driver Is not the palicyholder) Hame:
Date & Tima: MRICSFIN ha,:

A ST 8748
{SHBRART Z

Fage 4 of 21



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

f'-.?_- 'I:_'.I'i!\;' A - el [

“TA uiAd-
J VY

CecanN ARy

Db SAE5E
RSN IRy 17258

Qestant

DECLARATION
|fWe declare the foregaing particulars are trug In every respect,

P

BTN = 19 JAN 2613
[ %) “ L STTIT MR _
Fnliu;-,-huidh‘r';’ﬁg‘ula_;wf'n / Briver's Signature Reperting Centre Persannels Signature
Date & Time:- = (If drivers is not the policyholder) Marme:

Dare & Timi: MRIC/FIN No.:

Pags 5 of 21



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

Describe Circumstance of the Accident.

ON 18/01/2019 @ 0725HRS, | WAS DRIVING MY TAXI ( SHB 8983 E ),
TRAVELLING ALONG DOVER ROAD WITH A PASSENGER ONBOARD IN

THE RIGHT LANE.

WHILE | WAS MOVING AHEAD - SUDDENLY VEHICLE B ( SJB 3657 G -

MITSUBISHI LANCER ) WHICH WAS EXITING FROM NEW TOWN

SECONDARY SCHOOL (ON MY LEFT) FAILED TO KEEP FOR PROPER LOOK
OUT & FAILED TO OBSERVE FOR CLEARANCE FROM MY ROUTE - HAD
MOVED OFF AHEAD & CUTS ONTO MY PATH ON MY FRONT ABRUPTLY.

AS SUCH, THE FRONT PORTION OF VEHICLE B COLLIDED ONTO THE LEFT
FRONT OF MY TAXI - WHILE SHE WAS MAKING HER RIGHT TURN FROM
THE SCHOOL.

DUE TO THE IMPACT, MY TAXI HAD DAMAGES ON THE LEFT FRONT
iPURTIOH & VEHICLE B HAD DAMAGES ON THE FRONT PORTION.

AS A RESULT, | FELT SOME DISCOMFORT & WILL SEEK FOR MEDICAL
TREATMENT SOON. NO AMBULANCE AT SCENE.

'NO PASSENGERS ONBOARD VEHICLE B.

*VIDEO FOOTAGE CAPTURED & SCENE PHOTOS TAKEN.

|

HICLE A & ICLE B

VEHICLE A

VEHICLE®
8B 3657 G

RIRLEELES

e REAR

FREMIER THIRED PARTS

TAXD VERIGLE

o Nz SHI1314R

Driver's Signature & NRIC Number
Friday, January 18, 2019 @ 9:23:18 AM

Pagea & of 21



18-Jan-18

PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02
SINGAPORE 486443

TEL: 65446676 / 65446689 FAX: 62141511
CO. REG:200707743D  GST REG:200707743D

ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR KIA OPTIMA REGN NO: SHB 8983 E

Front nis head lamp @ $4028:08 ~ ¢

1 pc
1pc
1pe
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc

SINETT

1 set
1pe
1 set
1pc
1pc

Bonnetgrile <~
Front bumper ~

Front bumper lip

[

pA

Jﬁ‘-.

Front bumper inner sponge

Front bumper emblem ¢~ ;; 4
J/ Bt

Front bumper reinforcement ¥
_ P,
Front bumper n/s retainer @ #4666

Front bumper n/s upper bracket @ §16-98 v t
Front bumper n/s support bracket @ -
Front bumper n/s protector @ $5408 K
Front bumper n/s fog lamp cover @ $6660 f -
Support panel pely -

1ty '

Front n/s fender »~

Front n/s fender inner shield %\

Less 10%

5 J K‘/'.ﬁ / (/(9

Front bumper clips  »~~

Front n/s fender sticker

x - // 2./%7 /o zaA.

Front n/s fender inner shield clips )¢ *=~ 73 ﬂj,_

Front n/s head lamp lower clip
Front n/s head lamp side clip

Sundry &~

Towing Fee

~
—

ﬂ;ff b 1+

To check wiring and focus / adjust front n/s head lamp

To dismantle / refit the inner garnishes, inner linings, inner
trims, cushion seat, carpet, etc to facilitate repairs.

To labour charge for dismantle and renew the accident
damaged parts. Including knock-out, straighten, repair,
reshape and adjust of the bonnet, etc

To putty and spray painting on bonnet, front bumper, front

n/s fender

To apply rustproofing on the repaired and replaced panels.

{ ALL THE REPAIR COSTS ARE SUBJECTED TO GST )
THE ABOVE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR DO NOT INCLUDE
ANY UNFORESEEN DAMAGES.

$ 1,028.00
5 385.00
s 531.00
$ 52.00
5 44 00
5 110.00
3 328.00
3 16.00
s 16.00
5 16.00
3 51.00

\s 600

645.00
384.00

\ 3,792.00
©379.20

$
b
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CASH SALE/WORK ORDER No:AL (4 12

BLK 30234, UBI ROAD 1 #01-60, SINGAPORE 408717
TEL : 6743 1987 (3 LINES ) FAX : 6743 0013
Reg Neo: 200415052W

) PEOPLE’S VEHICLE SERVICE PTE LTD

-
Date, . KW
% %ZL«-"« ":?L—ZQ"—?
BSErs: ..
\;iehféie No: . QM ?OC?S &._. I"': d;.l MNo: . M

s Ngw Towdl Qee j=
5 Omeln
’f&rr:;rkd;J Kt?’r
2 PR PR ddwour

EE L RLAHMEZ Al EUGPRTEARSAKE. —mbE bR,
NOTE . Vehicle is lowed at owner's risk. The company accepts no responsibility for damages or oth
vehicle whilst being fowed

&5 5

Isdemesnour to your

o ® A

2 F A
.. Received by: ....[...# ..

Authorised by |




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 65256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
180 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE

Ref :  CS/AGI19001185/K1sd3n2

Date: 08-03-2019

[N

238924
Code . AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJB 36576 Veh. Inspected SHE B9B3E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10002526 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JUSTINWONG Assign Date 18/01/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KIA OPTIMA c.C 1685
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. KNAGM414MES462640 Colour SILVER
Odometer 453554 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/65 R16 HANKOOK 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/65 R16 HANKOOK 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/85R16 HANKOOK 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/65 R16 HANKOOK 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/01/2019 Inspection Date 21/01/2019
Survey held at PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE 486443
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5h. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-, = mE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 13-96071968-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 8983E
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {:I A{gi
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT NIS HEAD LAMP CRACKED 1,028.00 1,028.00
1|BONNET GRILLE CRACKED 385.00 385.00
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 531.00 531.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LIP SERVICEABLE 52.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER EMBLEM NECESSARY 44.00 44.00
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE TORN 110.00 110.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 328.00 328.00
1|FRONT BUMPER N/S RETAINER CRACKED 16.00 16.00
1|FRONT BUMPER N/S UPPER BRACKET CRACKED 16.00 16.00
1|FRONT BUMPER N/S SUPPORT BRACKET CRACKED 16.00 16.00
1|FRONT BUMPER N/S PROTECTOR TO REPAIR SEE 51.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER N/S FOG LAMP COVER CRACKED 66.00 66.00
1|SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 645.00 g
LABOUR
1|FRONT N/S FENDER DENTED 384.00 384.00
1|FRONT N/S FENDER INNER SHIELD SERVICEABLE 120.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -379.20 -292 40
3.412.80 2,631.60
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 48.00 48.00
1|FROMNT N/S FENDER STICKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|SET FRONT N/S FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 28.00 :
1|FRONT N/S HEAD LAMP LOWER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 6.00 6.00
1|FRONT N/S HEAD LAMP SIDE CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 3.00 3.00
1|SUNDRY (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 20.00
165.00 77.00
LABOUR
TOWING FEE. 50.00 50.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND FOCUS/IADJUST FRONT N/IS 40.00 20.00
HEAD LAMP.
TO DISMANTLE/REFIT THE INNER GARNISHES INNER  |NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -

LININGS,INNER TRIMS,CUSHION SEAT,CARPET ETC TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS,

Report Ref No, CS/AGI19001195/K1sd3n2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 5 BE B 51 LUbi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. MNo. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (8) ($)
TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR DISMANTLE AND RENEW THE 850.00 600.00
AGCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS INCLUDING KNOCK-
OUT STRAIGHTEN,REPAIR,RESHAPE AND ADJUST OF
THE BONNET ETC.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
FRONT BUMPER N/S PROTECTOR AND SUPPORT
PANEL.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON BONNET,FRONT 600.00 540.00
BUMPER,FRONT N/S FENDER.
TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING ON THE REPAIRED AND 120.00 50.00
REPLACED PANELS.
1,840.00 1,260.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,417.80 3,968.60
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,150.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19001195/K1sd3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

KALVIN ANG WEI KUN

Automotive Assessor / Investigator

Licensed Appraiser

B.Eng/AMSOE, AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATAI




